From: Brevard Outdoor Services

To: Body, Paul

Cc: PHILLIPS, THOMAS E CIV USSF SSC 45 CES/CEIAP
Subject: Re: Variance Application (1335 Anchor Ln)

Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 10:41:26 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Here are the shop drawings and a photo of the location for the presentation




)

] _ll_[ﬂif”u’-.l‘mﬂ.”ﬂ j!l"!ff]r
.




DATE I\l‘il? 3 coLom:  LOdilE [ Eemang

SCREEN WORK SHEET

NAME N ATt
x witiiay L) M %2952%

envp _ M1 TS
svgol (il o

Matt Denyer

Owner

Brevard Outdoor Services
321-506-6970 Office
321-446-8225 Cell
natt@brevar door.cot

UIGHTHOLOER, ING.
350 MYRTICE AVENUE
MERRITT ISLAND, FL 32853
(331) 4838283

On Mon, Apr 1, 2024 at 1:41 PM Body, Paul <Paul.Body@brevardfl.gov> wrote:

Hello Tommy, the digital copy will be enough.

Paul Body, Senior Planner

Brevard County Planning & Development

321-350-8261





